Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2002 8:43 AM

To: Marianne Bosley

Subject: FW: Mozart and Wolfgang - DL into network - already printed out

From: Lohoff, Torsten

To: 'MBosley@metlabs.com’

Sent: 9/27/2002 6:59 AM

Subject: AW: Mozart and Wolfgang

Hello,

correct, due to the fact that both products (Wolfgang and Mozart) are
electrically identical, also the parts lists are identical.

It is not possible for the customer to tuneup the device. Everything is
calibrated/tuned at manufacture.

Best Regards
Torsten

----- Urspriingliche Nachricht-----

Von: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 26. September 2002 17:07

An: Lohoff, Torsten

Betreff: Mozart and Wolfgang

Hi again,

| apologize for repeat on my part, but could you confirm that the parts
list
for Wolfgang is the same as the partslist for Mozart.

Also, could you say what the tuneup procedure for these are. Ifitis
calibrated/tuned at manufacture and there aren't any further
requirements

for customer tuneup, please just state that. It is a requirement for
something to be submitted for that exhibit.

Your applications have passed Part 24 technical review, and they are now
in

the hands of Chris Harvey for SAR review. Thank you for the above that
I

have requested.

Have a good day.
Marianne

Marianne T. Bosley
EMC Administrator

410-354-3300 X 412
mbosley@metlabs.com



